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Memorandum

Date: February 1, 2022
To: Russ Means, DRMS Minerals Program Manager
From: Travis Marshall, DRMS Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

RE: C & J Gravel Products, Inc.; Oakbrush Hill Gravel; DRMS File No. M-2021-064

Mr. Means,

Due to unsubstantiated rumors regarding DRMS staff opinions or personal connections related to the 112c¢
Reclamation Application, File No. M-2021-064 the Division has chosen to reassign the review of the
application from Lucas West to Dustin Czapla. This decision to reassign the application is to eliminate any
speculation of bias in the Division’s application review and demonstrate transparency to interested
parties.

Sincerely,
Travis Marshall
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